
 

   
 

 

TO: 

 

All Bidders  

 

 

 

 

FROM: 

 

Sally Alvarez De Schreiner 

Chief, Procurement Services Section 

 

DATE: 18 September 2024  REF.: RFP No. 2024-0124    BA        

     

SUBJECT: Extension of Deadline - Request for Proposals (RFP: 2024-0124) “Engineering, Maintenance and 

Support Services for IMS Stations in the Russian Federation on call-off basis”.   
   

 

Dear Bidders, 

 

Reference is made to Request for Proposals No. 2024-0124 “Engineering, Maintenance and Support 

Services for IMS Stations in the Russian Federation on call-off basis”. 

 

Please be informed that the deadline for the submission of proposals is hereby extended from 23 

September 2024 to Thursday, 10 October 2024, 17:00 hours, Vienna (Austria) local time. 

 

We are looking forward to receiving your proposals prior to the extended submission deadline of 10 

October 2024, 17:00 hours, Vienna (Austria) local time.  

 

 

Sincerely, 
 

 

 

Sally Alvarez de Schreiner  

Chief, Procurement Services Section  
 


